# NORTH RIDGEVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES May 15, 2023

### CALL TO ORDER:

President Jacobs called the Monday, May 15, 2023, Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

### **INVOCATION:**

Led by President Jacobs.

### **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**

Led by President Jacobs.

### **ROLL CALL:**

Present were Council members President Jason Jacobs, Holly A. Swenk, Dennis Boose, President Pro-Tem Bruce Abens, Clifford Winkel, and Georgia Awig.

Also present were Mayor Kevin Corcoran, City Engineer Christina Eavenson, Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani, and Assistant Clerk of Council Fijabi Gallam.

Councilman Martin DeVries was excused.

# MINUTES - Corrections (if any) and approval:

President Jacobs asked if there were any corrections to the City Council Meeting Minutes dated May 1, 2023. No discussion was offered. The meeting minutes stand approved as submitted.

President Jacobs noted the following minutes:

Safety Committee Meeting Minutes dated April 17, 2023 Housing Council Meeting Minutes dated April 19, 2023 Civil Service Commission Meeting Minutes dated April 24, 2023 Board of Zoning and Building Appeals Meeting Minutes dated April 27, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes dated May 1, 2023

### LOBBY:

President Jacobs opened the lobby session. He reminded everyone that the lobby session is not meant to be an interactive question and answer session, but it is an opportunity for the public to address the City Council of the City administration. He asked anyone who would like to speak to come to the podium and state their name and address. He further added that each person is allowed three minutes to speak.

# Low-Speed Vehicles

Kim Nakoff at 37445 Tailfeather Drive, requested the City Council to consider legislation regulating lowspeed vehicles that are electric vehicles. Mrs. Nakoff explained that the low-speed vehicle has all of the safety designs that are required by law and it is a neighborhood electric vehicle. Ms. Nakoff explained that

### NORTH RIDGEVILLE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MAY 15, 2023

a low-speed vehicle is different from a golf cart. She reiterated that she would like for City Council to consider T 4-2023 to allow low-speed vehicles to be on North Ridgeville streets.

# **ADMINISTRATORS REPORTS:**

### 1. Mayor:

Mayor Corcoran remarked the following.:

- An emergency passage for the following.:
  - Requested an emergency passage for T 54-2023, T 55-2023, T 58-2023, T 61-2023, T 62-2023, and T 47-2023.
- Discover the Ridge North Ridgeville Chamber of Commerce and Visitors Bureau is sponsoring Discover the Ridge this Saturday, May 20, 2023, from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. There are 28 participating locations throughout the city. The kick-off begins at 10:00 a.m. at LCCC Ridge Campus with 50 local crafters and BBQ. Then visit the remaining 27 locations. Residents could pick up one of these brochures in the lobby at City Hall or could download it from the City's website or the North Ridgeville Chamber of Commerce website.
- Lorain County Beautiful Day Lorain County Beautiful Day is on Saturday, May 20, 2023, from 9:00 a.m. until noon. This is a great opportunity to play an active role in improving our community and parks. Residents are encouraged to clean up, fix up, paint and spruce up our community. Interested organizations and individuals should contact the Parks & Recreation Director Kevin Fougerousse to volunteer.
- Peaceful & Proud Veterans Pinning Ceremony Area veterans and their families are invited to a public Veterans Recognition Ceremony including a free lunch hosted in collaboration with the Senior Center and Hospice of the Western Reserve on May 26, 2023. The luncheon would be held at the Senior Center, 7327 Avon Belden Road. Doors would open at 11:00 a.m. with the luncheon and program beginning at 11:30 a.m. Register through the Senior Center by calling (440) 353-0828 by May 19, 2023.
- Splash Pad planned to open Memorial Day weekend on Saturday, May 27, 2023, at South Central Park. The hours of operation are 10:00 a.m. until 8:00 p.m. daily through Labor Day. Splash Pad is intended for North Ridgeville residents only.
- Memorial Day Parade & Service The 2023 Memorial Day Parade and Memorial Service is planned to take place on Monday, May 29, 2023. The parade would begin at 9:45 a.m. at the Senior Center and travel down Bainbridge Road and conclude at the Ranger Stadium with the Memorial Service in association with the North Ridgeville Lions Club and VFW Post 9871. For more information, contact the Lions Club Parade Director and Councilman Dennis Boose at (440) 327-8528.

- Memorial Day City Hall Offices are closed Monday, May 29, 2023, in observance of the Memorial Day holiday. In addition, Republic Services would be on a one-day delay for trash collection. Trash collection would start back on Wednesday, May 31, 2023, for weekly collection.
- Citywide Garage Sale Days North Ridgeville Chamber of Commerce/Visitors Bureau would be sponsoring their annual citywide Garage Sale Days on June 7-10, 2023. The cost to participate is \$5. Registration would be held as a drive-thru at North Ridgeville Community Care (behind Arby's) on Thursday, June 1, 2023, and Friday, June 2, 2023, from 9:00 a.m. until 3:00 p.m. For more information, contact the Chamber of Commerce/Visitors Bureau at (440) 327-3737.
- Touch-A-Truck Parks & Recreation would be sponsoring the annual Touch-A-Truck at Shady Drive Complex on Saturday, June 3, 2023, from 10:00 a.m. until 2:00 p.m. From 10:00 a.m. until noon, the event would be sensory-friendly. Residents could get up close and personal with all kinds of big trucks. This unique event encourages children (and adults!) to touch vehicles, ask questions and even climb inside to take in the view from the driver's seat.

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Swenk to appoint Paul Schumann to the Planning Commission.

Mayor Corcoran explained that Jennifer Swallow resigned and expressed his appreciation for her service.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes - 6 No - 0

Mayor Corcoran concluded his report.

President Jacobs thanked Jennifer Swallow for her service.

# 2. Engineer:

Engineer Eavenson provided the following updates.:

- Remarked that Race Road is completely closed for the turnpike bridge replacement. The project is supposed to last about 120 days. The detour is posted on the City's website.
- Added that the contractor for resurfacing Center Ridge Road has finished. The remaining of the pavement operations for Center Ridge Road is tentatively scheduled within the next 2 weeks.
- Added that Real Estate has been cleared for the Stoney Ridge Road, Mills Road, and Avalon Road peanut roundabout. TC Energy is scheduled to start its gas main transmission work in preparation for the roundabout on Tuesday, May 30, 2023. Traffic would be able to travel from Stony Ridge Road to Mills Road but Stoney Ridge would be closed north of the intersection at the Avon. Line work is anticipated to take two weeks. First Energy would be out to do their pole relocation upon the completion of TC Energy's work. The additional tree clearing still needs to take place along Mills Road.

• Remarked that two bid projects coming in the next few weeks - the full depth concrete pavement replacement and the catch Basin repair projects.

Engineer Eavenson concluded her report.

# 3. Director of Finance:

Director of Finance Wilkerson remarked that she presented the Finance Department April 2023 financial statement and it is available to the public to view on the City's website. Mrs. Wilkerson would like Council to consider adopting the following legislation with the emergency clause to provide the Department of Finance with the resources necessary to meet their financial obligations.

• T 59-2023 – Then and Now Resolution

Director of Finance Wilkerson concluded her report.

# 4. Other Reports:

President Jacobs noted the following reports:

April 2023 Building Division Report April 2023 Fire Department Report April 2023 Water Distribution and EPA Report

# **COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORT(S):**

Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:

UTILITIES COMMITTEE REPORT dated May 1, 2023 – The committee reviewed and considered T 36-2023. The Committee made a motion to send T36-2023 back to City Council for consideration. (Council action required)

Moved by Boose and seconded by Winkel to accept the Utilities Committee Report dated May 1, 2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried. Yes - 6 No - 0

Moved by Boose and seconded by Swenk move to dispense the bylaws and to bring back T 36-2023 to be read under second readings this evening.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes - 6 No - 0

### **CORRESPONDENCE:**

There was none.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

There was none.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

### Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:

New Liquor Permit Request:

A request from the Ohio Division of Liquor Control for a new permit request from Ohio Springs INC DBA Sheetz 347 at 32390 Lorain Road. (Council action required - move to not request a hearing so that this permit can be sent to the state for final disposition by May 28, 2023)

Moved by Winkel and seconded by Swenk to move to not request a hearing so that this permit can be sent to the state for final disposition by May 28, 2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes – 6 No – 0

# **Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:**

New Liquor Permit Request:

A request from the Ohio Division of Liquor Control for a new permit request from QAJ Investments LLC DBA The Chief in Reef Smoke & Beverage at 35970 Center Ridge Road. (Council action required - move to not request a hearing so that this permit can be sent to the state for final disposition by June 05, 2023)

Moved by Winkel and seconded by Swenk to move to not request a hearing so that this permit can be sent to the state for final disposition by June 05, 2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes - 6 No - 0

The North Ridgeville Planning Commission took action on the following items at their Regular Meeting of May 9, 2023:

1. <u>PPZ2023-0178: North Ridge Pointe Subdivision Phase 8, West Shore Parkway, PPN 07-00-030-000-310</u>

Proposal consists of constructing 31 single family lots for Phase 8 of North Ridge Point Subdivision. Property zoned R-1 Residence District. <u>PC ACTION:</u> Approved by a vote of 5-0

(Council approval is required for all plans and recommendations from Planning Commission)

Moved by Abens and seconded by Winkel to approve the Planning Commission's action for the North Ridge Pointe Subdivision Phase 8 request.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes – 5 No – 1 Swenk)

 <u>PPZ2023-0185: St. Peter Catholic Church, 6920 Root Rd, PPN 07-00-021-118-009</u> Proposal consists of constructing 2,300 square foot grounds maintenance building for St. Peter Church campus. Property zoned R-1 Residence District.
 <u>PC ACTION</u>: Approved by a vote 5-0 with the condition of adding landscaping to the east side of building.

(Council approval is required for all plans and recommendations from Planning Commission)

Moved by Abens and seconded by Winkel to approve the Planning Commission's action for the St. Peter Catholic Church Maintenance Building request.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes – 5 No – 0 Abstained – 1 (Boose)

 <u>PPZ2023-0186: Worcester Service & Sales, 34200 Lorain Rd, PPN 07-00-014-104-029</u> Proposal consists of constructing a 1,786 square foot addition onto existing building. Property zoned B-3 Highway Commercial District. <u>PC ACTION: Approved by a vote of 5-0</u>

(Council approval is required for all plans and recommendations from Planning Commission)

Moved by Abens and seconded by Boose to approve the Planning Commission's action for the Worcester Service & Sales request.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes - 6 No - 0

#### 4. <u>Sign Code Update</u>

Proposed ordinance amending Chapter 1286 Signs <u>PC ACTION</u>: Approved by a vote of 5-0 to recommend to Council with the condition of adding a time limit of six months to all temporary signs.

(Council approval is required for all plans and recommendations from Planning Commission)

Moved by Abens and seconded by Awig to approve the Planning Commission's action for the sign code update request.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried. Yes - 6 No - 0

### **RECESS:**

Moved by Boose and seconded by Winkel to dispense with recess.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes – 6 No – 0

### FIRST READINGS: Ordinance and Resolution submittal(s)

#### **Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:**

- T 54-2023 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH LORAIN COUNTY FOR THE PY2023 COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND PRESERVATION (CHIP) PROGRAM. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)
  - Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Swenk to dispense with the second and third readings for T 54-2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes – 6 No – 0

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Swenk to add the emergency clause to participate in the program before the program deadline date of June 21, 2023.

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried. Ves -6 No -0

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Swenk to adopt T 54-2023 with the emergency clause.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 54-2023 becomes **Ordinance number 6069-2023**.

Yes - 6 No - 0

#### **Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:**

- T 55-2023 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW, WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDER FOR THE CITY SIGNAGE PROJECT NOT TO EXCEED \$467,500.00. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)
  - Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Winkel to dispense with the second and third readings for T 55-2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes – 6 No – 0

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Winkel to add the emergency clause to start the bidding process for the project that was appropriated, and to avoid the cost of materials increasing.

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried.

Yes – 6 No – 0

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Winkel to adopt T 55-2023 with the emergency clause.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 55-2023 becomes **Ordinance number 6070-2023**.

Yes - 6 No - 0

#### Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:

T 56-2023 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDER FOR THE REPLACEMENT AND UPGRADE OF THE COMPLETE MIX TANK AERATION AND MIXING SYSTEMS FOR THE FRENCH CREEK WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT NOT EXCEED \$6.7 MILLION DOLLARS. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)

This Ordinance was moved to second reading.

#### Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:

- T57-2023 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW WITH AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOINT INC., A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING FIRM, FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT SERVICES FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF GATES AND CLEANING OF THE INFLUENT WET WELL AT THE FRENCH CREEK WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, NOT TO EXCEED \$78,800.00. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)
- Councilman Boose wanted to know if there is an issue with timing since this project has to be done before the pump replacement project.
- Mayor Corcoran explained that there is always an issue with timing, but the legislation could wait to be adopted.

This Ordinance was moved to second reading.

### Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:

- T 58-2023 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF A NEW AMBULANCE (MEDIC UNIT) IN THE AMOUNT OF \$319,989.00, AND FOR AUXILIARY EQUIPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$58,734.00, FOR A TOTAL OF \$378,723.00 FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)
  - Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Boose to dispense with the second and third readings for T 58-2023.

Mayor Corcoran explained that the timeframe to get this type of vehicle is because of the cost of materials and it could take 2 years to get the vehicles.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried. Yes - 6 No - 0 Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Boose to add the emergency clause to purchase a new ambulance and the necessary equipment for the health, safety, and welfare of the public

Councilman Abens understood the urgency and that inflation is a huge factor in purchasing certain items.

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried. Yes - 6 No - 0

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Boose to adopt T 58-2023 with the emergency clause.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 58-2023 becomes **Ordinance number 6071-2023**.

Yes - 6 No - 0

### Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:

T 59-2023 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THEN AND NOW CERTIFICATES BY THE CITY FISCAL OFFICER AND THE PAYMENT OF AMOUNTS DUE FOR VARIOUS PURCHASE ORDERS. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)

Moved by Boose and seconded by Abens to dispense with the second and third readings for T 59-2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes – 6 No – 0

Moved by Boose and seconded by Abens to add the emergency clause to provide the Department of Finance with the resources necessary to meet its obligations

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried.

Yes – 6 No – 0

Moved by Boose and seconded by Abens to adopt T 59-2023 with the emergency clause.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 59-2023 becomes **Resolution number 1596-2023**.

Yes – 6 No – 0

### Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:

T 60-2023 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF CHAPTER 1286 SIGNS OF THE NORTH RIDGEVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)

This Ordinance was moved to second reading.

# NORTH RIDGEVILLE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MAY 15, 2023

#### **Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:**

- T 61-2023 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EVALUATE BIDS PREVIOUSLY ADVERTISED AND NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT(S) FOR A TWELVE-MONTH PERIOD, ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDERS, FOR THE PURCHASE OF ROADWAY MATERIALS TO BE USED BY THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE, OHIO. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)
  - Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Abens to dispense with the second and third readings for T 61-2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes - 6 No - 0

Moved by Boose and seconded by Abens to add the emergency clause to purchase the necessary materials for the health, safety, and welfare of the Citizens of the City of North Ridgeville

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried. Yes – 6 No – 0

Moved by Boose and seconded by Abens to adopt T 61-2023 with the emergency clause.

Councilman Abens and Councilwoman asked for the list of roads before the work is done.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 61-2023 becomes **Ordinance number 6072-2023**.

Yes – 6 No – 0

### **Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:**

- T 62-2023 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND NEGOTIATE A CONTRACT(S) ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW FOR THE RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT AND RELATED SERVICES FOR ROAD REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE TO BE USED BY THE SERVICE DEPARTMENT. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran)
  - Moved by Boose and seconded by Winkel to dispense with the second and third readings for T 62-2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried. Yes = 6 No = 0

Moved by Boose and seconded by Winkel to purchase the necessary materials for the health, safety, and welfare of the Citizens of the City of North Ridgeville.

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried.

Yes – 6 No – 0

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Swenk to adopt T 62-2023 with the emergency clause.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 62-2023 becomes **Ordinance number 6073-2023**.

Yes – 7 No – 0

#### **SECOND READINGS:**

#### Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:

T 47-2023 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 854 PEDDLERS, CANVASSERS, AND SOLICITORS. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading on 5-1-2023)

Moved by President Jacobs and seconded by Abens to amend T 47-2023 by adding Section 854.01 (d) Neither "Canvasser", "Peddler" nor "Solicitor" as defined above apply to political or religious solicitation or canvassing, nor does it apply to non-profit solicitation conducted by minors in connection with fundraising.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes - 6 No - 0

Moved by Mayor Corcoran and seconded by Winkel to dispense with the third reading for T 47-2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes - 6 No - 0

Moved by Winkel and seconded by Awig to add the emergency clause for the immediate necessity to provide for the health, safety, and welfare of the Citizens of the City of North Ridgeville.

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried.

Yes - 6 No - 0

Moved by Winkel and seconded by Awig to adopt T 47-2023 with the emergency clause.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 47-2023 becomes **Ordinance number 6074-2023**.

Yes - 6 No - 0

### **Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:**

T 48-2023 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 856 MOBILE FROZEN DESSERTS SALES. (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading on 5-1-2023)

Moved by President Jacobs and seconded by Awig to amend T 48-2023 strike out the word "over" under Section 856.03 (a)(2) to require 18 or older instead of 19 or older and adding, ".....list all individuals operating the frozen dessert vehicle" to Section 856.04 (a) and (g)

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried.

Yes – 6 No – 0

Moved by Winkel and seconded by Awig to dispense with the third reading for T 48-2023.

A voice vote was taken and the motion carried. Yes = 6 No = 0

Moved by Winkel and seconded by Awig to add the emergency clause for the immediate necessity to provide for the health, safety, and welfare of the Citizens of the City of North Ridgeville.

A voice vote was taken on the emergency clause and the motion carried. Yes - 6 No - 0

Moved by Winkel and seconded by Awig to adopt T 48-2023 with the emergency clause.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, with the emergency, and the motion carried. T 48-2023 becomes **Ordinance number 6075-2023**.

Yes - 6 No - 0

#### **Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:**

T 36-2023 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION (C)(7) OF N.R.C.O. SECTION 634.01 NOISE DISTURBANCES. (Introduced by Councilman Boose, First Reading on 04-03-2023, Committee Meeting on 05-01-2023, Committee Report on 05-15-2023)

This Ordinance was moved to third reading.

#### **THIRD READINGS:**

#### **Clerk of Council Nicholas Ciofani:**

 

 T 4-2023
 AN ORDINANCE CREATING N.R.C.O. CHAPTER 478, REGULATING THE OPERATION OF

 Amended
 LOW-SPEED AND UNDER-SPEED VEHICLES.

 (Introduced by Mayor Corcoran; First Reading on 01-17-2023, Committee Meeting on 02-21-2023, Committee Meeting on 04-17-2023, Committee Report to Council on 05-1-2023, Second Reading on 05-01-2023, Amended on the floor on 05-01-2023)

Moved by Swenk and seconded by Awig to adopt T 4-2023.

Councilman Abens expressed that when the legislation was first legislation he was not enthusiastic about the legislation. He did some research and the legislation is regulated appropriately. Mr. Abens was in favor.

Councilman Boose explained that he heard everyone's testimonies and did some research. He expressed that he still has some safety concerns for the operator of these vehicles and non-operators. Mr. Boose was not in favor.

A roll call vote was taken on the adoption, and the motion carried. T 4-2023 becomes **Ordinance number 6076-2023**.

Yes – 5 No – 1 (Boose)

#### **MEETING ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

President Jacobs noted the following:

- 1. A Public Hearing will be on <u>Monday, June 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.</u> in Council Chambers, to discuss T 60-2023.
- 2. The next Regular Council meeting will be on <u>Monday, June 5, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.</u> in Council Chambers.

# **ADJOURNMENT:**

President Jacobs adjourned the meeting at 8:19 p.m.

Approval of minutes on June 5, 2023:

NR. Sok

Jason Jacobs PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

Nicholas Ciofani CLERK OF COUNCIL